
From: Emily Houk <emily@r2pconsultants.com>
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 8:45 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: Fwd: Re: cm protocol
Attachments: CMprotocol12315_Flint.docx

----- Forwarded message -----

From: "Emily Houk" <emily@r2pconsultants.com>
Date: Dec 3, 2015 12:32 PM
Subject: Re: cm protocol
To: "Lishinski, Karen (DHHS)" <LishinskiK@michigan.gov>
Cc:

Here you go! Updated as needed.

Also--I added "in Flint, Michigan" to the title so as to differentiate it from the statewide CM.

Call me if you need anything!
Em

On Thu, Dec 3, 2015 at 12:17 PM, Lishinski, Karen (DHHS) <LishinskiK@michigan.gov> wrote:

I think this is it!!!!

Please just change the page numbers and the date in the header.

Also the fix tabbing starting at the "social history" don't know why it would let me do that one! If you can send it back by 100- that would be fabulous!

Karen Lishinski RN MA AE-C

Nurse Consultant

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

517 241 3599

109 Michigan Ave

4th Floor

Lansing, Mi 48913

Fax 517 335 8509

--

Emily Houk, President and Chief Mischief Maker
Research to Practice Consulting, LLC
216 North Chestnut
Lansing, Michigan 48933
~~517-896-2712~~
~~r2pcconsultants.com~~